Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A Finnigan 2112 Black Lake B].Vd SW _ Kathy Mcéra:y, Paralegal ‘
' {360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 ‘ (360) 753-7012

rickfinn@localaccess.com Fax (360) 753-6862 kathym@localaccess.com

July 29, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL AND U.S. MAIL
Filing Center

Oregon Public Utility Commission

- PO Box 2148

Salem, OR 97308-2148

Re: ARB 909 - Mount Angel Telephone Company
Dear Sir/Madam:

The parties have reached an agreement in principle. The purpose of this
letter is to request a fourteen day extension in all schedule dates, which will
also mean a fourteen day extension in the time for the Commission to take final

-action if for some unforeseen reason the agreernent between the partles falls
apart.

The parties fully expect to be able to file a fully negotlated ICA to resolve .
this matter within the next fourteen days.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

S1nc ely,

RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF/km |
cc:  Charles S. Evendorff (via e-mail)
- Director of Litigation
Cricket Communications, Inc.

Diana Coleman (via e-mail)



